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Memorandum Sunnyvale
Date: 8/17/2021

To: Sunnyvale Arts Commission

From: Kristin Dance, Public Art Coordinator

Subject: Relocation of Toyota Sculpture

This memo is to notify the Arts Commission that a request from Toyota to relocate a public
art piece has been approved. Dos Orbitos, by Brad Howe, was installed in 2004 and located at
898 W. El Camino Real. Toyota has requested to move the abstract, stainless steel sculpture
as part of their facility remodel.

Currently, the sculpture is located to the left of the service shop driveway adjacent to the
sidewalk along El Camino Real. The relocation will move the sculpture to the other side of the
same driveway approximately 74 feet to the east (right). The new location will also have a
smaller set back from the public sidewalk at approximately 5 feet, as opposed to 8 feet at the
original location.

Staff has reviewed and approved the relocation request, as the new location still meets the
original conditions of approval set forth at the July 21, 2004 Arts Commission meeting. The
new location will also allow for unobstructed viewing by passing motorists, pedestrians and
visitors to the dealership.

Attached is a rendering and site map for the new location.
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